

LODRIGO GARINGALAO BASCO JR.



ADDRESS: PESCADORES ST. GUIMBAL, ILOILO 5022, PHILIPPINES

PHONE NUMBER: 09171625588

EMAIL: lodrigoable@gmail.com

SKYPE: lodrigo basco

DATE OF BIRTH: October 8, 1986

PLACE OF BIRTH: Guimbal, Iloilo

GENDER: Male

COUNTRY OF CITIZENSHIP: Philippines

EMERGENCY CONTACT NAME: Ana Basco

EMERGENCY CONTACT PHONE NUMBER: 09398098752

OBJECTIVE: Motivated to maintain and improve quality education through effective and efficient teaching process. Experienced educator bringing enthusiasm and an exceptional work ethic. Trained in dealing quality service in education with knowledge and skills in teaching Physical Education, Music, Culture and Arts Education.

CORE APPLICATIONS

Interacting well with students

Be able to interact with diverse students/learners.

Be able to put aside prejudices and feelings in order to treat students with respect.

Provide students with equal opportunities for learning.

Creating a Conducive Learning Environment

Set high expectations for student performances and behavior.

Create meaningful and relevant learning environment for the learners.

Able to use varied teaching strategies

Best practices and other appropriate teaching strategies allow competent educator to effectively teach the curriculum.

Update learn new strategies and the latest best practices.

Utilize innovative teaching strategies that suits learners' level

Excellent spoken and written communication skills

Software/Hardware /Online Tools Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point, Publisher) Google Drive, Photoshop, Moviemaker Audio-visual presentation in Teaching Slides, songs, and videos

Able to promote harmonious working relationship among teachers and staff

Extend extra tasks and contributions in the community in cultural and arts, fitness and sports

Conduct research and innovation in support to curriculum implementation

Serve as resource speaker/ trainer in relation to educational practices and pedagogy

EXPERIENCE

Guimaras State University
College of Graduate School Program
Part-time Professor
June 2017 to present

University of San Agustin
College of Liberal Arts, Sciences, and Education
Bachelor of Physical Education
Bachelor of Culture and Arts Education
Part-time Professor
June 2019 to present

Guimbal National High School, Guimbal, Iloilo
Assistant Principal Designate for Junior High School
Head Teacher III – MAPEH (Music, Arts, P.E., Health) Department
Program Head, Special Program in the Arts, and Special Program in Sports
November, 2014 to present

Guimbal National High School, Guimbal, Iloilo
SPA Special Program in the Arts Dance Teacher,
MAPEH (Music, Arts, P.E., Health) Teacher
June 2009 to October 2014

Guimbal Central Elementary School, Guimbal, Iloilo
Kinder Teacher
June 2008 to March 2009

South Coast International School, Oton, Iloilo
MAPEH (Music, Arts, P.E., Health) Teacher
June 2007 to March 2008

EDUCATION

Post-Grad

- Guimaras State College, SY 2013- 2017
Doctor of Philosophy, major in Educational Management
Dissertation: #FitnessForLifeManagement: Its effect on the Fitness Status of Guimbal National High School Teachers
Graduated March 2017
- West Visayas State University, College of PESCAR, SY 2009-2012
Master in Physical Education, specialized in Dance
Thesis: "Perceived Difficulties of Movement Educators in Teaching Philippine Folkdance"
Graduated March 2012

Tertiary

- West Visayas State University, College of PESCAR, SY 2003-2007
Bachelor of Physical Education, major in Dance and Sports, minor in Music
Thesis: "The Effect of Rope Skipping to the Cardio-Vascular Endurance of BPE students of WVSU"
Graduated March 2007

Secondary

- Guimbal National High School, SY 1999-2003

Elementary

- Guimbal Central Elementary, SY 1994-1999

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Awarded as One of the Top 10 Outstanding Secondary School Teachers in the Division of Iloilo SY 2014 – 2015
- Awarded as One of the Top 8 2017 Learners For Educators Excellence Award for the Outstanding Public School Teacher in the Division of Iloilo.
- Designated as Commissioner of the Physical Fitness of the Center for Sports and Fitness and Wellness of the Province of Iloilo 2015 up to present
- Trainer and Resource Speaker of Training of Teachers teaching MAPEH of K + 12 Program in DepEd Region VI
- Trainer and Resource Speaker in Teaching Arts in K+12 Program in the Division of Iloilo
- Trainer and Resource Speaker in Special program in the Arts specialized in Dance in the Division of Iloilo
- Trainer and Resource Speaker in Film Making of Special Program in the Arts major in Media Arts in the Schools Division of Iloilo
- Delegate and presenter during the International Research Presentation, held at Bangkok, Thailand on November 29-Dec 3, 2018.
- Attended and research presenter during the 3rd International Conference on Research in Teaching, Education & Learning held at Suntec City, Singapore on March 13-14, 2019.
- Validator, Special Program in the Arts Policy Guidelines

- Validator, Special Program in Sports Policy Guideline
- Awarded as Best Director, during the Bantayan Film Festival 2019
- Introduced SIRAK Film Festival, School-based film festival
- Conducted Research on Film Literacy, Fitness and Wellness Program

CERTIFICATES/LICENSES

Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET)

Validator of Special Program in Sports and Special Program in the Arts

International Research Presenter

Licensed Zumba Instructor

BASIC DUTIES AND ACCOMPLISHMENT

Assistant Principal Designate for Junior High School

Program Head, Special Program in the Arts

Program Head, Special Program in Sports

Department Head, MAPEH (Music Arts PE Health)

Physical Education School Sports Coordinator

Coordinator, School Cultural Affairs

Chairman, Student Affairs (Internal and External Affairs)

Chairman, School Fitness and Wellness Program

Chairman, Film Literacy Program

Coordinator, Brigada Eskwela (School Maintenance Week Program)

SKILLS/HOBBIES

Event coordinator and organizer

Dance Instructor

ZUMBA Instructor

Filmmaker

Festival director and choreographer

Researcher

Dancer and performer

REFERENCES:

ATHEA V. LANDAR, Ed D

Education Program Supervisor

DepEd Region VI-Western Visayas

09171667346

DARWIN A. HARO

School Principal III, Guimbal National High School

Schools Division of Iloilo

09177955172

RAMELIE GECA

Master Teacher I, Guimbal National High School

Schools Division of Iloilo

09162119688